
4
higtanna

Property Owners Association, Inc.

August 3, 1998
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Mr. DaHon Thomas Woosley, P.E.
Program Manager, Safe Dams Program
Georgia Department of Natural Resources
205 Butler Street, S.E.
East Floyd Tower
Atlanta, Georgia 30334

Dear Mr. Woosley:

As I indicated in my voice mail, the Big Canoe Property Owners Association, Inc. has
retained GeoSyntec Consultants to provide additional geotechnical review for the Lake
Petit Dam. It is our hope that GeoSyntec will be able to provide some creative alternative
that will provide a safe and cost effective solution for the dam, with less environmental
disruption compared to the currently considered alternatives.

I look forward to meeting with you in the near future to discuss the dam further.

Sincerely,

-:!=~
General Manager
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